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Sr. Executive Engineer, { f:]’ Dats..
Electrical System Division, "%‘.Q £} S} el0
HPSEBL, Bilaspur H.P N

Sub: Four Laning of Kirtapur-Nerchowk section of NH-21 from Km 73.200 to Km
186.500 in the state of Punjab & Himachal Pradesh: Construction of 18.296

Kms 132KV line from 220/132/ 33KV S/Stn Kangoo to proposed 132/ 33KV,

o 2X25/31.5 MVA GIS S/Stn at AlIMS Bilaspur (Kothipura) preparation of case

for forest clearance thereof.
Sir,

Please refer your office letter no. FCA/AIIMS/2020 dated 17 Dec 2020 regarding
Construction of 18.296 Kms 132KV line from 220/132/ 33KV S/Stn Kangoo to proposed
132/ 33KV, 2X25/31.5 MVA GIS S/Stn at AIIMS Bilaspur (Kothipura) preparation of
case for forest clearance thereof.

" In this regard, the site has been verified by Independent Engineer (IE) of NHAI
(M/s TPF Getinsa Euroestudios S.L.) and submitted their report vide letter nc.
SCIA/001/20-21/TL/NHAI-002727 dated 23.12.2020 (copy enclosed). |E has submitted
that “we have verified the site physically and found that the proposed towers which wili
carry the transmission lines for the AlIMS Bilaspur are not falling in our ROW'.

b > Based on the submission of Independent Engineer, this office has no objection in
this regard. This is for your information and further necessary action.
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